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Dear Boward (ccDick),

Urlet 8/12 end enclosures (elips returned herewith) arrived yesterday.
I hsve eslready addressed myself to your correspouding with Lifton. I think it is
wrong, counterproductive, snd mesy well lesd to experiences for whiech you sre not
yet preparsd. Others, with much more experience in 1life snd with strange charscters,
also intelligent, haeve found sny relstionship wito him peinful, traumstic experiences.

I beave not yet read your phone il interview but will when I ean concen-
trate on it. You did not so request, but I will consider it confidential, not for
eny use. I will keep 1t in a separate file. 5o fer ss seeing him 1z concerned,
thet will heve to be when %% cen be, and 1f it is not before Mey, thet is not so
far swey. I¥ will nyve to file s suit in Wilmington against s distributér who owes
me seversl hundred dollars, and after it iz £iled I'll heve to be there again waosn
it is besrd, =o perisps this can atill be accompliszhed without a separate trip. If
you will stov and think atout it, perhaps you will resch conclusions similer to mine
sbout what he wes reslly ssying when he sauid he saw certain things. Does he not give
us 8 clue as to where toey are? I think this potentislly velusble. I expect thet I
will be filing a suit on the rew meterisls of tas psnel report, unless I am given
access to them, probably acting s= my own lawyer in thies one. I em weiting to hear
further from DJ on this.

Speaking of suits, you snd Dick will be gettinz from Bud'e office coples
of the compleint I filed Wednesdsy, sgsinst Justice snd State, on the Ray affidavits,
If either of you nes no use for the complaint, I hsve few spare copies =nd would pre-
fer thet you return rather then throw aswamy. However, *hey ars for you to keep if
you want. I do not need the return of the press relesse. t Wwas slmost totaslly sup-
pressed, rather s disappointment. ‘

Fisher's larch 9 1s subject to the interpretation you give it, but I
think thet is streining it @ blt and would be unteneble in tae ebeem e of other
evidence he was the man in cherge. However, it is quite & revelation on his own
concept of the responsibilities of & forensic pathologist-not tn explein what hap-
pened, not to be thorough, complete, not to answer =21l answerable questionas, no: to
make the historicel record tioat wss the slleged purpose, etc. It serves an asdded
value to me in thet he sald thelr funcition wus for the AG, which Justice is not
pretending to deny. Of course, this is spuriouas z2nd there i= emple to refute it,
which is probsbly toe reason Rolapps has been so long in getting back to me, but
each straw helps thet much when the csmel has so strong a back. You will get two
letters from Fisher to me (probsbly no more, for I think he's hed sbout as much as
he can take). You have my letters to him., I think it sleo significant that no other
member of either psnel has responded in eny wey and that tie law membar has been
gilent, too.

Al though your letter says to keep tue Specter c¢lips, cne of them ssks
their return, ehnece 1 heve. I elso do rot need them.

I now note tnat Dick sent Newcomb and Lifton your Specter interview. I
regret Dick hess not leerned from the experience of others with regurd to these two
and the strenge love/hate feelings Fred has tc the dominsting Lifton. I also add
that & am, to this dsy, not aware of a single respcneible work they have produced
thet is solid. They sre wild es toey can be, both stek in different ways, end sre,
despite any caution, cepeble of tne gorssest misuse of snything the lay thelr hends
on. In addition, Lifton has been close to Liesbeler, hes acted as Liebeler's agent,
hes lied about this -has hurt us this way.
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Your Altgens memo: Kellermasn is absolutely solid on this point of
spidering. Hed these people not been torn apart by tue erisis they faced, I think toey
would heve thought of teking s plcture et tis hospitsl, for possible evidentiary use,

Without checking on your fonclusions, 1 a: prepared to sgree tecsuse
of my complete lsclk of trust in Tink and becsuse I hed this seme nothing yesrs
8go but could reach no definite conclusion on the basis ol tue photos I then
bed aveilstle, I also think someone else believed this wey but I do not now
recall who, I think it wes » woman in Ksnsss with waoom I then had extensive
correspondence. I think if you can carry this forward you should, I suggest if
you can ~ake tracings of the cracks at verious identifisble times ihet would be
helpful. Thic also is tie most elemental pclice work., I sug-est thet 1f you do
eny trecing , that is, of evidence rathsr than the cracks, you be alert to any
indicstions the FBI wes eware of this. As my meme on it should indicate, I may
have s relationship whth the Secret Service in tne future in which suayxvmight ba
interested in thi: kind of very comprenensible thing, so if you ever round it &ll
off, I'd like & copy of sny memo ycu might do on it, Assume it is ecorrect, mow do
you then regard the sequence of things? And e caution: try and eliminete other
possitilities @s tae cause of wist you see, for example, & reflection, or something
the driverm might bave hed there. Try end comeider sll possibilities, whether or
not probebilities. If you sgree with me and I think Dick, that toere is no evidence
eny of the firing wes done with the IB6 rifle (whether or not 1t was), you might
want to consider thet the cer reslly wee weshed at the nospitel. I now lmow this
to be 2 faet, I suspected it in WW, knew there was & bucket of blo~dy water neer
it before I d4id WWII, Thers now is no doubt.

I am getting interasted in s nerrow aspect of the Rap Brown case. If
o there is a triel, that will not interest me. I am interested in the bombirg end
the officisl investigetion, esp. the FEI's. So, 1f your loesl papers have sny
stowies by their own correspondents, from sither Veshington or Marylend, I'd
eppreclate coples of them. Hoover is up to his olé triecks.

Best,

Harold




